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Pavon, Martha

From: Kelly, Jason
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:12 PM
To: Pavon, Martha
Cc: Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: Control #630878
Attachments: NRC Materials License Renewal Additional Information 2022.docx; Form 665 (Response 

to RAI Letter - 5-17-2022).pdf

Martha, 
 
Good afternoon.  Attached is an incoming Response to a Request for Additional Information from Materials License No. 
21-32004-01 (Helen Newberry Joy Hospital), Docket No. 030-34481 for Control No. 630878. 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
U.S. NRC Region III – DNMS MLB 
Phone: (630) 829-9737 
E-mail:  Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Holly Mischel <holly.mischel@hnjh.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 7:46 AM 
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Cc: lluna@mpcphysics.com 
Subject: [External_Sender] Control #630878 
 
Hi Mr. Kelly, 
 
Here’s the additional information that you requested. If there’s anything else you need please let me know. Thanks Holly 
 

Holly Mischel 
Radiology Director 
Helen Newberry Joy Hospital & Healthcare Center 
502 W. Harrie Street, Newberry, MI  49868 
P: 906.293.9102 F: 906.293.9135 
E: holly.mischel@hnjh.org 
 

From: Kelly, Jason [mailto:Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:51 PM 
To: Holly Mischel <holly.mischel@hnjh.org> 
Cc: lluna@mpcphysics.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-32004-01 
 

   CAUTION: This email originated from outside HNJH.  
   DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Ms. Mischel: 
 
I have reviewed the request dated April 29, 2022, signed by Hunter Nostrant, CEO, for the renewal of U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission Materials License No. 21-32004-01.   
The application was well prepared and in alignment with NUREG-1556, Volume 9, Rev. 3.  Though, it appears that there 
was an inadvertent omission in Item 11 (Waste Management), in which the following statement appears: 
 

We have developed and will implement and maintain written waste disposal procedures for licensed material, in 
accordance with 10 CFR Part 20 .1101 , that also meet the requirements of the applicable section of 10 CFR Part 
20, Subpart and of 10 CFR 35.92. 

 
According to Section 8.11 of NUREG-1556, Volume 9, Rev. 3, an acceptable statement addressing Item 11 is: 
 

We have developed and will implement and maintain written waste disposal procedures for licensed material in 
accordance with 10 CFR 20.1101, that also meet the requirements of the applicable section of 10 CFR Part 20, 
Subpart K, and of 10 CFR 35.92. 

 
Please resubmit Item 11 of your application, including the reference to Subpart K, which appears to have been 
inadvertently omitted.  Please submit the correction under the cover of a letter bearing the signature of a management 
representative.   
 
In the letter, please also include contact information for the proposed RSO, including office phone number, mobile 
phone number, fax number and e-mail address as applicable.   
 
For routing purposes, please include a reference to U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-32004-01 and Control No. 630878 
in the letter.  You may send me a scanned copy of the signed response letter via e-mail.  Please provide the response 
within 15 calendar days of this letter so that I can expedite completion of your request.   
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532-4352 
Office: (630) 829-9737 
Fax: (630) 515-1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
 
Privileged and Confidential: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended 
only for the personal and confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information as well as information protected by the Privacy Act of 1974. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have 
received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
delete all copies of the original message.  


